

Sepehr Moradi

Hove BN3 8BB

sepehramoradi360@gmail.com

+44 7751 801992

A highly motivated, energetic and polite individual having experience working at different grocery stores giving great customer service.

My aims have always been focusing and paying strong attention to complete tasks properly and on time, to come up with the best options to solve any issues, be as helpful as possible any time and in any situation for both colleagues and customers, and always to communicate with friendly and polite attitude.

I have always loved working in teams and accept to work individually under pressure with a can do attitude.

Work Experience

Warehouse Assistant

Tesco - Hove

March 2023 to Present

I am currently working as a warehouse and customer assistant at Tesco.

My job role in the warehouse is unloading deliveries, moving around products and keeping the place tidy and safe.

On shop floor, I spend the time stacking and tidying up shelves alongside helping customers.

Customer Assistant

Southern Co-op - Hove

April 2022 to August 2022

I worked part time at Southern Co-op as a customer assistant.

My role was stacking and tidying up shelves alongside giving great and helpful customer service.

Unfortunately, I left after five months due to medical issue.

Online Assistant

Sainsbury's - Hove

February 2021 to March 2022

I have worked as an online assistant at Sainsbury's picking and packing orders for online customers.

Education

Bachelor's in BA (Hons) Filmmaking

Screen & Film School Brighton - Brighton

September 2021 to Present

Diploma of Higher Education in Level 3 Extended Film making

Greater Brighton Metropolitan College - Brighton
September 2018 to July 2019

Diploma of Higher Education in Level 3 Film making

Greater Brighton Metropolitan College - Brighton
September 2017 to June 2018

GCSE or equivalent in English Language

Greater Brighton Metropolitan College - Brighton
September 2017 to May 2018

Diploma of Higher Education in Level 2 Film making

Greater Brighton Metropolitan College - Brighton
September 2016 to June 2017

GCSE or equivalent in Persian Language

Hove Park Upper School - Brighton
September 2015 to May 2016

Languages

- English - Fluent
- Persian - Fluent

Additional Information

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES:

Friendly

Honest

Responsible

Patient

Creative

Caring

Quick

Punctual

Able to help in the best way possible.

Working well under pressure.

Having the energy and power to keep going.

Able to react quickly and effectively when dealing with challenging situations.

IMPORTANT QUALIFICATIONS:

1x Functional skills Mathematics

2x GCSE's (English and Persian language)

3x Diplomas (Including level 3)

SKILLS:

Extremely organised

Self motivated

Teamwork

Planning

Creativity

Helping

Software

Housekeeping

Management

Customer service